
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
David B. Nichols, Director 

 

573.751.2551  
Fax: 573.751.6555 
1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

   
               ADDENDUM 001 

Request for Bid 
Versailles Sewer Project 

RFB 5-140220KH 
 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is February 20, 2014 2:00 PM Local Time. 
Accordingly, the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to 
be of general interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged and in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:2/14/2014  
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS FROM THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
 
REVISIONS TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Tracer Wire, as shown in Section 02730, Paragraph 3.7.M shall apply to gravity 
sewers.  All sewers shall include tracer wire between manholes and cleanouts.   

 
PLAN SHEET CLARIFICATIONS 

 
Plan Sheet 3 – At the service line shown at station 21+00, contractor shall 
construct line from the 6” main to, and including, the cleanout.  Extend pipe 1’ 



 

beyond the wye and cap for connection by others.  Actual location of service line 
to be adjusted as required, in coordination with MoDOT. 
 
Plan Sheet 6 – At double cleanout, shown on detail, backfill under the concrete 
collar shall be granular backfill material, as required in specification Section 
02220, Paragraph 2.4. 
 
 

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Pipe embedment material shall be as required in specification Section 02220, 
Paragraph 2.2.A.  Pipe embedment shall be completed as required in 
specification Section 02220, Paragraph 3.6.C.  Minimum depth of granular fill 
below the pipe shall be four (4) inches. 

 
2. A City of Versailles Excavation permit shall be obtained by contractor.  The 

deposit will be returned after cleanup and restoration is approved by the City.  
Contact the City for permit requirements and fees. 

 
3. In lieu of open cut excavation, sewer may be installed by boring under street 

and driveway.  At street crossing, steel casing of at least 1/4” thickness shall 
be provided and installed if boring method is used.  No additional payment will 
be made for boring or casing. 

 
4. Signs, as shown in NAME PLATE DETAIL on plan sheet 6 shall be placed at 

manholes and at entrance driveway.  There shall be three (3) signs in all. 
 

5. All areas of construction activity shall be restored to a condition that is equal 
to, or better than, the conditions prior to construction, as required by 
specification Section 01000, Paragraph 14. 

 
6. All erosion control measures shall be installed, maintained and removed by 

contractor. 
 

7. All 6” and 4” sewer pipe shall conform to Standard Dimension Ratio 26 (SDR 
26), as shown in specification Section 02730, Paragraph 2.1.B.1 on page 
02730-5. 

 
 
VENDOR QUESTIONS 
 
Question: Do you require $3,000,000.00 of insurance for this project? 
 
Response: Yes, as specified in the special terms and conditions. 
 



 

Question: Is this project tax exempt? 
 
Response: Yes, as specified in the special terms and conditions. 
 
 
Question: How many lineal feet of MoDOT driveway has to be filled with full depth 

chat backfill? 
 
Response: Plan Sheet 5 – The MoDOT driveway and parking area must be 

backfilled as shown by the Aggregate Surface Area detail.  The 
aggregate surface area begins near the cleanout on the service line at 
Station 21+83, as shown on the plan view of the sewer alignment on 
Plan Sheet 3.  Specification Section 02220, Paragraph 3.8.A. states “All 
areas disturbed by construction operations shall be restored by paving, 
gravel surfacing, seeding, or sodding as indicated on the Drawings and 
specified.” 

 
 
Question: Is there any rock that will need to be dealt with to put this sewer line in? 
 
Response: No exploratory borings were completed for this project.     
 
 
Question: Has there been a core sample of the area that this new line will be 

placed? 
 
Response: No. 
 
 
Question: Is there a rock clause to deal with any rock that may need to be 

excavated? 
 
Response: Specification Section 02220, Paragraph 3.2 states: 

“No classification of excavated materials, regardless of type or 
condition, will be made for purposes of payment. All excavation shall be 
unclassified. Excavation and trenching work shall include the handling 
and removal of all materials, regardless of its nature, excavated or 
removed from the site in performance of the Work. No separate 
payment will be made for rock.”     

 


